bro. he succeeded to the full con- A strong feeling of attachment to maintained up to the present time. In addition to his newspaper labours, he has taken a prominent part in the work of the Ontario Sunday Sch. Assir., of which body he was elected Presdt., 1894. He was elected V. P. of the Can. Press Assn., 1890, and Presdt:, 1891. A Meth. in religion, he has served on the Bd. of Management of Albert Coll. the past 7 yrs., and is a member of the Book Comte. of the Meth. Book and Publishing House, Toronto. Politically, he is a Lib. and a strong pro-hibitionist. He m. Dec., 1879, Harriet Isabella, dau. of the late John Speight. - Acton, Ont.

MOORE, Vincent Howard, M.D., is the s. of the late Richard Moore, a native of Wexford, Irel. B. in Elizabethtown, Leeds, Ont., Feb. 4, 1848, he was ed. at the Brockville Grammar Sch., and graduated M.D., at Queen's Univ., 1870. He be-Phys. and Surg. of Ont., 1884, V.-P. of that body, 1889, and Presdt., In the same year he was elected to a fellowship in the Royal Coll. of Phys. and Surg., Kingston. He has been also V. P. of the Ont. Med. Assn., and of the Assn. of Mil. Med. Officers for the Dom. In 1896. he was elected Presdt. of the Can. Med. Assn. He was an unsuccessful sandidate for the Brockville mayoralty, 1897. Dr. M. is also surgeon of the 41st Batt. V. M., and a mem. of the Council of Queen's Univ. He was for some yrs. an examr. in his Alma Mater. He holds high rank in the Masonie body. Politically, he is a Con.; in religion, a Press. He m. May, 1874, Margt. O., dau. of the late — Burnham.— Brockville, Ont.

MOORE, Rev. William (Presb.), is the s. of John Moore, by his wife, Jane Ritchie, and is descended from an ancient Irish family of some distinction. B. in Upper Glenarm, Co. Antrim, Irel., Feb. 25, 1838, he came to Am. when a child, his father long-continued hostility.

trol of the paper, a position he has the Crown led the father to remove to Can., and he took up his residence in the village of Ingersoll, Ont., 1844. Ed. there and at the Univ. of Toronto, he studied Theol, at Knox Coll., and at Princeton Semy., N.J., where he graduated, 1865. On returning to Can, he was ordained to the ministry, and became pastor of Bank St. Ch., then a mission station, 1866. The cong. then consisted of only 17 families, and worshipped in a room on the third flat of a building in Sparks St. Later, a small frame building was erected for ch. purposes on the north side of the present edifice, but the growth of the cong. became so rapid that the present stone structure was proceeded with, and was formally taken possession of in 1868. The cong. now numbers upwards of 550 mems. Dr. M. was also one of the founders of the Ottawa Ladies' Colf., an institution designed to furnish a sound came a member of the Coll. of Eng. and classical education to young women of the Prot. faith, and was V.-P. of the Bd. of Mangrs, during the whole period of the erection of the Coll. After 18 yrs. of a somewhat checkered but useful career, the institution finally passed into the hands of the Presb. Ch., and is now known as the Ottawa Presb. Ladies' Coll. He is still on the directorate of the Coll. He received the hon. degree of D.D. from Hanover Coll., Ind., U.S., 1879. In 1896 Dr. M. preached the faculty sermon at the 150th anniversary of Princeton Coll. In 1897 he was elected Presdt. of the Ottawa Prot. Ministerial Assn., and, in the same year, was called to the Moderatorship of the Genl. Assembly of the Presb. Ch. in Can. Politically, he is a Lib. He took strong ground in favour of the disallowance of the Jesuits' Estates Bill, 1889, believing that it was contrary to public policy thus to recognize an order regarded with so much disfavour by Prots. generally and toward which even R. C. Govts. had shown so great and first settling in north-eastern Penn. time he joined the Orange body in